

COUNCIL 24 NOVEMBER 2016

*PART 1 – PUBLIC DOCUMENT	AGENDA ITEM No. 11A
----------------------------------	--

TITLE OF REPORT: QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS

In accordance with Standing Order 4.8.11(b), the following questions have been submitted by Members to Cabinet Executive Members:

(A) Churchgate, Hitchin

Councillor Paul Clark to Councillor Mrs L.A. Needham (Leader of the Council):

“Given this Council’s decision to take no further action on the development of Churchgate in Hitchin, can the leader advise the Council what action the Council is taking to ensure that the essential maintenance and repair work is being carried out, as required by the lease, by the tenant?”

(B) Proposed changes to Train Services in North Hertfordshire

Councillor Terry Tyler to Councillor Julian Cunningham (Executive Member for Policy, Transport & Green Issues):

“How is the Council responding to the consultation on proposed changes to train services to stations in the District from 2018?”

THIS PAGE IS BLANK